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Introduced and amended by the Land Use and Zoning Committee:

RESOLUTION 2006-1157-A
A RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE APPEAL OF A FINAL ORDER OF THE JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION GRANTING IN PART, WITH CONDITIONS, AND DENYING IN PART AN APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS (COA-06-665) AS REQUESTED BY JOHN PAUL SHOCKEY SEEKING TO CONSTRUCT A TWO-STORY GARAGE, INSTALL A DRIVEWAY, INSTALL AN 8-FOOT WROUGHT IRON FENCE, AND PERFORM OTHER ALTERATIONS AT 1903 NORTH MARKET STREET IN THE SPRINGFIELD HISTORIC DISTRICT (COUNCIL DISTRICT 7), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 307, ORDINANCE CODE; ADOPTING RECOMMENDED FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS OF THE LAND USE AND ZONING COMMITTEE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


WHEREAS, John Paul Shockey applied for a Certificate of Appropriateness seeking to construct a two-story garage, install a driveway, install an 8-foot wrought iron fence, and perform other alterations at 1903 North Market Street in the Springfield Historic District (Council District 7); and


WHEREAS, after public hearing, the Historic Preservation Commission granted in part, with conditions, and denied in part COA-06-665 by Final Order dated September 18, 2006 (Final Order); and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 307.204, Ordinance Code, the subject property owner John Paul Shockey filed a notice of appeal within 21 calendar days of the Final Order; and


WHEREAS, the appeal was timely filed and the appellant, as the subject property owner, has standing to appeal; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Jacksonville:


Section 1.

Adoption of recommended findings and conclusions.  The City Council has reviewed the record of proceedings for COA-06-665, which is on file in the City Council Legislative Services Division and the Planning and Development Department, and has considered the recommended findings and conclusions of the Land Use and Zoning Committee, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.  The recommended findings and conclusions of the Land Use and Zoning Committee are hereby adopted and shall become effective immediately.  This resolution is the final action of the City Council.


Section 2.

Legislative Services is directed to mail a copy of this resolution to the appellants and any other parties who testified before the Land Use and Zoning Committee, or otherwise filed a qualified statement as defined in Section 656.140(c), Ordinance Code, or Section 307.202(c), Ordinance Code.

Section 3.

Effective Date.  The adoption of this resolution shall be deemed to constitute a quasi-judicial action of the City Council and shall become effective upon the signature by the Council President and Council Secretary.

Form Approved:

          /s/ Shannon K. Eller__________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared by Shannon K. Eller
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FINAL ORDER REMANDING APPEAL AND APPLICATION COA-06-665 TO
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION WITH CONDITIONS

The Land Use and Zoning Committee reviewed the Notice of Appeal and Record of
Proceedings before the Historic Preéervation Commission regarding Certificate of Appropriateness
Application COA-06-665, including the above-referenced Application, the Report of the Planning
and Development Department, the Final Order issued by the Historic Preservatidn Commission,
the applicable portions of the transcript or transcripts of the Historic Preservation Commission
meeting(s) and documentary evidence submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission.
Additionally, the Land Use and Zoning Committee heard testimony and received and reviewed
documentary evidence presented at the Special Commiﬂee meeting and public hearing held on
January 3, 2007.

Upon reviéw of the entire record, including the transcript of the Land Use and Zoning
Special Committee meeting and public hearing, attached hereto and incorporated by reference, the
Council finds substantial competent evidence in the record to remand the Appeal and Abplication
COA-06-665 to the Historic Preservation Commission for further action. Therefore, it is hereby
ordered: ‘

1. The Appeal and Application. COA-06-665 is Remanded to the Historic Preservation

Commission subject to the following conditions:

(a) The driveway is approved for access from 9" Street; however, the
driveway shall be no wider than twelve feet, and it shall be set back from the alleyway
no less than eight feet from the easternmost property line along 9™ Street.

(b)  The footprint of the building shall be no larger than 750 square feet.

(c) The Land Use and Zoning Committee approves the orientation of the
garage.

(d)  The Historic Preservation Commission shall determine the appropriate
design of the structure consistent with local guidelines ‘and the Secretary of the

Interior standards.

TRANSCRIPT OF LUZ SPECIAL COMMITTEE MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING ATTACHED
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN
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! . IR OF inensomaR 1 PROCEEDINGS
. AND ZOWIN . .
2. . LD o g 2 January 3, 2007 © ' 4:05pm.
3 COMOITTEE 3 . L. .
‘ 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Good afternoon, everyone.
5 . .
: - 5 ‘We would like to get started with the Land
€ Proceedings held on Wednesday, January 3, ) : ) |
’ : 6  Use and Zoning Special Committee Meeting,
7 2007, commencing at 4:05 p.m., City Hall, Council X
- 7 Today is Wednesday, January the 3rd, and 1
8 Chambers, lst Floor, Jacksonville, Florida, before N K
) K . 8  have with us Councilwoman Lynette Self, I'm
9. piane M. Tropia, a Notary Public in and for the State X " ’ X
10 of Flords at iarge. 9  Councilmember Copeland, Councilwoman Mia Jones,
w ’ 10 and Councilman Richard Clark.
— . 1t 1 thank everyone for bemg here, and I hope
15 SHARON COPELAND, Chair. 12 everyone had a great holiday. .
» e . cee Member. 13 The first item on our agenda is 2006-845.
15 T e e 14 I do have two speakers' cards, but let me
16 ART SRAD, Committee Member. 15  just -- I have three speakers' cards. Let me
17 ALSo PREsENT: 16 let you know that we have a letter of withdrawal
10 JORL MCEACHIN, Flanning and Dovelopment Dept. 17 for this. So just before -- you know, I'm not
15 T e ot Senamal Copopaeat Dept- 18 sure if you would care to speak. I will open
2 e L tire rasorae 19 the public hearing in just a minute, but I'm not
2 MERRIANE LAMMEUR, Legislacive Assistant. 20  sure if you would care to speak, but we do have
2 -7 21 a letter to withdraw, which I would go now to
23 22 ' our general counsel, Mr. Remgold and ask hun
24 123 ‘toread that,
25 24 You don't have it? ‘Who does not have t.hc
25  letter? It came across the agenda meeting
. Page 2 o Page 4
1 I ¥ D E X
rim v, 1 today.
z ::: s rtont Deckaton o tn 2 (Mr. Shad enters the proceedings.)
= sion of the
gmmmnpfﬂmm that Denied Exception 3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: And for the record,
1 E-06-28, Requesting an Infant Daycare For
45 Children and 9 Exployecs at 1432 Rogero 4 Councilman Shad has joined us,
5 ° Road, Pursuant to Section 656.141.
. 5 Welcome.
2006-1157 Appealing Final Order of the Jax Historic 6 There we go. Mr. Remgo]d
7 Presecvation Comission, which Partially b
. Granted CON-0G-6ES and Denfed Pact of it 7 MR. REINGOLD: Thank you to our Leglslatxve
Alterations at.1903 Market Street, by John 8 Services staff. Thls is _|ust a letter from
9 Paul Shockey, Pursuant to hapter 307, .
o Ordinance Code. 9. -Sandra K. Jones; who is the owner of the
ao 10, . property. It just states that, "I, Sandra K.
12 11 Jones, being the owner of the property located
N 12 . at 1432 Rogero Road, requests that the zoning
“ 13 exception request submitted by Mr. Victor McNair
s 14 (phonetic), past tenant of the-property, be )
e 15 withdrawn. This tenant, Mr. Victor McNair, has’
W 16 been evicted and no longer occupies the property
. 17 and the rezoning is not requested at this time."”
1 18 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr. Reingold.
2 19 Okay. So now I will open the public
2 20 hearing, and I have three speakers. And if you
22 21 still would like to speak, you're certainly
- 22 welcome to. If you would rather not, you can -
-2 23 certainly say that you would rather not speak. . .
25 24 _ The first one is Roberta Thomas.
25 (Ms. Thomas approaches the podium.)
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1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, ma'am. 1 THE CHAIRWOMAN Okay Does not wish to
2 ‘MS. THOMAS: Do I need to be sworn in or 2 speak.
3 anything? 3 Valerie Bntt
4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: No, ma'am. 4 MS. BRITT: 1don't need to speak
5 MS. THOMAS: Yes. Ihave a question, first 5 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Does not wish to speak
6  of all, for clarification, or maybe I'll just go 6 Okay. 'We will close the public hearing,
‘7 ahead and state it. _ 7 and we need 2 motion to withdraw.’
8 1 am president of the Fort Caroline Club 8 MS. SELF: Motion to withdraw.
9 Estates South, and we do have a town center on 9 MR. SHAD: Second. :
10 Rogero Road. We have opposed this all a]ong 10 THE CHAIRWOMAN: I have a motion and a
11 Also, the GACC has a letter of recommending 11 second to withdraw.
12 denial as does the CPAC. And, of course, the . 12 Any discussion on the withdrawal?
13 Planning Commission has an order, which is a PUN 13 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (NO response.)
14 (sic] appeal also advising denial. 14 - THE CHAIRWOMAN: Seeing none, open the
15 ‘We would ask that the withdrawal be only 15 ballot and record the vote.
16  for the appeal and not for the application so 16 (Committe¢ ballot opened.)
17 that the order that has been rendered by the 17 MS. COPELAND: (Votes yea.)
18 Planning Commission at present should stand. 18 MR. RAY: (Votes yea.).
19 And we would consent -- or at least my 19 MR. CLARK: (Votes yea.)
20  group would consent to the withdrawal of the 20 MS. JONES: (Votes yea. )
21 appeal but not of the actual application which 21 MS. SELF: (Votes yea.) i
22 mnow presently has the order of denial. 22 MR. SHAD: (Votes yea.)
23 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, ma'am. 23 (Committee ballot closed.)
24 MS. THOMAS: "And if it won't be that way -- 24 _ MS.LAHMEUR: Six yeas, zero nays.
25 1just don't know which way you're trying to _ 25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you have
: C Page 6 Page 8
1 say. Listening to the letter, the way it was 1 withdrawn the appeal for 2006- 845
2 . worded, it sounds as if the entire application 2 Thank you. :
3 is trying to be appealed -- I mean, being tried 3 And just for the record, I'm going to say
.4  to be removed and withdrawn, and we would not go. | 4 that Councilman Ray has joined us.
5  along for that. We want the order from the 5 Thank you, Mr. Ray, for being here.
6  Planning Commission to stand. 6 The next itém on our agenda is an appeal.
7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: It's my understanding that 7 1t's 2006-1157. And I think I will go ahead --
8  the withdrawal is for the application for the’ 8 Should I open the public. hearmg first or
[ appcal but I'will 'go to our genéral counsel to ° 9 -doyouwantto-
10 - confirm that. But it's'my understanding: 1t s 10 MR: TEAL: Yes.' : o :
11 for the appeal. 11 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. We'll go ahead and
12 ©OMS. THOMAS: ‘Okay. Could we get some’ {127 open the public hearing, And then if I'could ’
13 clarification? ' .~ 13 hedr from staff, please, before we hear from .
14 -~ THE CHAIRWOMAN:"Yes, ma'am. If you nge'- 14 - anyone else. . :
15 him one second, he'll answer. 15 Yes, ma'am.
16 MR. REINGOLD: Through the Chair, 16 MS. PAROLA: Okay. Hi. Helena Parola with
17 essentially what this is is a withdrawal of the 17 the Planning Depai'tinent. .
18 - appeal. And, therefore, the Planning commlssxon 18 Briefly, to go through what -- the
19 decision would stand. 19 application was for the construction of a
20 Ms. THOMAS: That would be fine. 20 two-story, three-bay, detached garage with a
21 Thank you. 21 second story apartment and a 20-foot-wide
22  THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr. Reingold. 22 driveway. That portion’of the application is
23 - Thank you. 23" what was denied by thé commission, the Historic
24 Okay. Next to speak, Kathy Seabo]t 24 Commission, and is appealed to you today.
25 AUDIENCE MEMBER: (Indicating.)’ 25 The property is on the corner of Market
Diane M. Tropia, P.O. Box 2375, Jacksonville, FL 32203 age lft Page 8
s ibi

Page 3Jof22
City of Jacksonville

Proceedings before the LUZ Committee Multi-Page™
Taken on January 3, 2007 Uncertified Condensed Copy
Page 9 Page 11
1 Street and East 9th Street, and there's an alley 1 opposition?
2 running behind the property, and there's a map 2 MS. DE SPAIN: In support.
3 in the packet that would better describe that. 3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: In support.
4 The largest side of this three-bay ) 4 Who would like to go first? Mr. Shockey?
5  garage -- the largest side of the three-bay 5 And is there anyone in opposition to this
6  garage is proposed to directly face the East 9th 6  appeal? -
7 Street right-of-way. The proposal is not 7 AUDIENCE MEMBERS: (No response.) )
8  traditional and inappropriate as the general 8 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Seeing no one out there,
9  condition in Springfield is to access property 9  okay. .
10 from the alley, if there is an alley behind such 10 (Mr. Shockey approaches the podium.)
11 property, which in this case there is. 11 MR. SHOCKEY: Thank you, Madam Chairman.
12 The 20-foot-wide driveway is not 12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you.
13 appropriate and not traditional. Normally, you 13 Welcome.
14 would see, maybe, max 10 feetatthe 14 MR. SHOCKEY: Thank you
15 . right-of-way. And if they need to span out to 15 Last year -- and I'm handing out some
16  get to the garage, then the driveway would do so 16 fliers that are three -- the first three pages
17 at that point. 17 are just today's photos from the property, and -
18 It is highly visible, it affects the 18 then the following larger two pages is a plot
19  setting of the property, the streetscape and the 19 layout of the whole block that's in question.-
20  surrounding district. : 20 For some time there's been a master plan
21 Further, the proposed is inconsistent with 21 for this lot, just hasn't come to fruition yet.
22 traditional design and standard 9 and criteria 2 22 ButI also thought this would help us in our
23 of the guidelines and ordinance and Secretary of 23 task today, orienting ourself towards the garage
24  National Standards in that it affects the 24 and the use of the garage as it relates to the
25  historic integrity of the setting and 25 alley and, of course, the other properties.
Page 10 ' ) Page 12
1 environment. 1 So don’t look at the last page just yet.
2 Usually in situations where a property is 2 That's for in the future. - There's -- we'll talk
3 located on a usable alley, the guidelines 3 about that in a minute. . )
4 recommend the garage be oriented towards the . 4 But one of my main oppositions for
.5 alley and the alley be used for access. This 5  orienting the garage towards-a private driveway
6  would allow for the smaller side of the 6 was threefold: Aesthetically, and use number 1,
7  structure to face the street which would 7 it's nice to have a private driveway that you
8  minimize the impact and allow for a more 8 can back your car out of and, you know, wash the
9. traditional size massing of secondary structures 9 carordo work in the yard.
10" in the district, meaning the smaller side would . {10 And then there was a security. issue as
11- face the street if the three bays were facing 11 well, entering -- if we're entering from the
12 the alley. And that's.a.more traditional size. 12 . side, I can see the vehicle.or any.pedestrians
13 If this were the case, the driveway would 13 or my wife going into the garage this way as
14 be eliminated because it would be unnecessary. 14 - opposed to the back ‘side;’ coming in from the
15 . And, again, the impact would be minimized facing |15 alley. I would not be able to see that garage
16 . the street right-of-way, which is the most 16 door, if it's opened or closed, or make sure
17 visible and most important when we're-looking at 17 that the wife and the car get in safely.
18 how structures and new construction affect the 18 And there's a functional issue there too
19 . district, surrounding properties, and overall 19  where we see it's highlighted in blue.
20 setting. 20  Everything else is brown.
21 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Ms. Parola. 21 Everybody on that first larger page here?
22 Okay. - We have two speakers' cards, and I | 22 Access and coming into that alley in
23 just want to be clear. Thave Mr. Shockey and 23 . question and turning -- it's a pretty tight turn
24" Ms. De Spain. 24  right there. That brown house is on a 3-foot
25" Ms. De Spain, are you in suppoﬂ or 25  easement back from the line there, so that in
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1 itself would make it difficult. 1 functional use for it and I hope to have youI
2 But I think we have a larger issue here, 2 support.
3 and that is really requiring access from the 3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr. Shockey.
4 alley when the alley is really already 4 MR. SHOCKEY: Thank you. I'll remain for
5 functionally closed, and that's the main issue 5 any questions.
6  here. It's orienting the garage towards an 6 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, sir. Absolutely.
7  alley that's closed. And the alley, that also 7 Ms. De Spain, did you have a question or --
8  has an existing application in Public Works 8 (Inaudible discussion.)
9  right now to ultimately close that half, the 9 THE CHAIRWOMAN: You want to let
10 remaining portion of the alley and actually 16 Ms. De Spain speak and then we'll call him
11 calling it an easement at that point. 11 back.
12 All of the property owners that you see 12 Okay. Thank you.
13 here in brown, all of the RE numbers, are in 13 Ms. De Spain, please.
14 support of this usc of the remaining part of the 14 (Ms. De Spain approaches the podium.)
15 alley. 15 ‘THE CHAIRWOMAN: Welcome.
16 And that brings me to the last page. If 16 MS. DE SPAIN: Thank you very much.
17 you look at the last page, you'll see how the 17 First of all, the Design Review Committee
18 additional blue buildings that are proposed, and 18 from SPAR was in support of Mr. Shockey's
19 -then using the easements that are highlighted in 19 application to HPC for some of the same reasons
20 yellow. 20  that he mentioned.
21 And then there's other driveway accesses on 21 Now, we do have an alley task force, and
22 the house next door as a matter of fact. And I 22 the mission of that alley task force is to try
‘|23 spared the commission of taking a bunch of 23 to keep open those alleys that are already open,
24 pictures of Springfield where there are private 24 to reopen alleys that have been illegally
25  driveways and porte cocheres and garages. 25  closed. In this case, the park and the school
Page 14 Page 16
I There's a number of them. I don't think that 1 closed that alley that Paul is speaking of, so
2 would be debated by anybody here. 2 thatreally is a closed alley at this point.
3 So normally I understand why they do not 3 The other thing that he mentioned, the
4 want to continue to close alleys in Springfield, 4 closeness of the house next door, which is
5' ‘but in this case, since it's already 5 real. It also has a set of concrete steps that
6  functionally obsolescent and that half of it is 6 are right there immediately at the alley. So in
7. - closed, it ultimately requires me to orient my 7 order to be able to make that turn is a real
'8 pgarage towards -- that can cause problems in the 8 hardship.
9 future. 9 If you walk down th Street -- and I live
10 ©  And I thought it was important to know that 10 "the next block down -~ there are driveways
‘111 there is an application to close the alley right 11 everywhere. It's not really settinga »
12 now, and it has the support of SPAR and it also 12 precedence. I think what he's looking for -- he
13 has the support -- actually "support" might not o 13 .. has a very large building, as you saw in your.
14 be the right-word, but the alley task force has - 14 drawing there on the corner. It certainly fits
15 already looked at this block and this alley and 15 with that building. And it really does not set
16  determined that it is not functional and it is 16  a precedent in the neighborhood to have a
17 closed. And I guess you could also say it's 17 driveway oriented to the street, so I would
18 half closed, but it's also half open. It would 18 support it
19 depend on which, you know, side of the fence 19 Thank you.
20 that you're on there. 20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, ma'am. Thank you.
21 But I think that overall -- and I'll wrap 21 And is there anyone else that w15hed to
22 it up with this, that the -- you know, we've put’ 22 . speak? .- :
23 considerable time an_d some design effort into 23 AUDIENCE MEMBERS (No response )
24 bringing this block back. I've spent eight 24 ' THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Seeing no one, we'
25  years on it. And I think this is a good 25 will go ahead and close the public hearing:
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1 And, Ms. Self, did you have a question? 1 Then if I could ask staff something else,
2 MS. SELE: If 1 could -- through the Chair, 2 Madam Chair. ’
3 IguessI'll go to staff. 3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes.
4 Help me understand how the alley is halfway 4 MS. SELF: I think the issue, if
5 closed. I'm trying to understand what that 5 understood you correctly, was not just the
6 means. How is it halfway closed? 6  precedent of the driveway but the fact that it's
7 MS. PAROLA: From what I understand, it's 7 a20-foot driveway.
8 . mot closed as in it's been approved by ordinance 8 MS. PAROLA: Correct, the fact that it's a
9  or by Public Works or even the commission. The 9 20-foot driveway and the largest side of the
10 commission would have to have an application 10 building faces the street.
11 before an alley is closed. And we have had 11 If we could have that smaller side face the
12 several of those in the past that we have 12 street, that would be a more traditional mass as
13 consistently denied. So it's not technically 13 visible from the street because that's what
14 closed, meaning it hasn't received any approval 14 we're most concerned with, is what's visible and
15 to be closed. 15 that impact on the street.
16  From what I understand, portions of the 16 MS, SELF: Okay. So if that driveway were
17 alley -- you can see in -- the pictures that 17 ten feet off the street and that were rotated,
18 Mr. Shockey handed out are clear and look very 18 then you wouldn't be as concerned about not --
19 nice. But when you tum the corner, it starts - 19 about the alleyway being accessed to that
20  to get overgrown. I think you can drive over . 20  garage? Would that --
21 that, but I don't think it's a clear-cut alley 21 Andif you need to have Joel answer that,
22 at that point with the pavement. So I think 22 that's fine.
23 that's what he means by closed. 23 MS. PAROLA: Well, ultimately, under the
24, MS. SELF: 11l go to -- if I could, Madam 24 guidelines, we'd rather -- if the alley is
25  Chair, ask Mr. Shockey that. 25  usable, we'd rather have that access from the
. : Page 18 . _ Page 20
1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 1 alley. If the alley is deemed not usable, then
2 MS. SELF: Because I'm trying to understand 2 we'd want a smaller driveway. We wouldn't deny
3 howit'sclosed. 3 access, obviously.
4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Right. 4 We'd want a smaller 10-foot driveway, and
5 MR. SHOCKEY: The alley was closed by a 5 usually we ask for that at the access point, and
6  previous ordinance, and that number is actually 6  then you can widen it as you get to the doors.
7 listed on that -- one of those -- I think it's 7 MS. SELF: Okay. And the applicant stated
8  the first page. So there is an actual ordinance 8 that there's some kind of stone wall there or
9  that was.voted on. It.just only closed half of 9 something. . So it's hard to access that from the
10 it, the half the school could use and build, and 10. ., alleyway. . -
11 then to also expand the playground and cut 1 MS. PAROLA: Okay If you look in one of
12 access because that part of the neighborhood 12 . the pictures that the applicant passed out, you
13 - ten years ago had a lot of unwanted access, . 13 can sce the steps of the property owner across
14 criminal element, that was-cutting back there 14 the alleyway, and- those are the steps that he's
15 through the park and -- which is another reason 15~ referring to.
16 - that actually brought up the closing of the 16 MS. SELF: These steps (indicating)?
17 alley and the support by the neighbors. 17 MR. TEAL: (indicating.)
18 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 18 MS. SELF: Okay. I guess I don't have
19 MS. SELF: So what he's talking about, 19 any -- I just wanted those clarifications, Madam
20  then, is through the school. 20  Chair.
21 1 see where it says the alley was closed. 21 I'm not really sure where 1 am on this. 1
22 You see that? 22 can understand -- turning the garage makes sense
23 MS. PAROLA: Yes.- 23 . to'me’because it would fit more within the
24 MS. SELF: But that doesn’t really lmpact 24 neighborhood.
{25 the property that we're talking about. 25 So that answers my questions. Thank you.
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1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. 1 eliminated us from coming before this
2 Does anyone clse have any questions of 2 commission, but that didn't work out.
3 Mr. Shockey at this time or -- 3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Could you explain, again
4 MR. SHAD: Through the Chair to staff the 4 to, me -- because this is where 1 got somewhat
5 appeal is to approve what size driveway, 10 or s lost. You were saying, if the garage was
6 207 6  reoriented you wouldn't be able to see it, that
7 MS. PAROLA: The original application 7 it might be more dangerous. Could you cxp]am
8  states it as 10 -- as 20 feet. I'm saying that 8  that, please?
9 atraditional driveway is approximately 10. But 9 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes.
10 if you look at the new site plan that 10 The garage doors would then be in the back
11 Mr. Shockey passed out, it looks like he drew in 11 of the property on the alley side and you
12 a smaller driveway. 12 wouldn't be able to see it from the back door of
13 MR. SHAD: Right. 13 the main building. In other words, be able to
14 Sir, can I get you to come up? 14 walk out the back door and see that the garage
Tis MR. SHOCKEY: (Complies.) . 15 door was left open or see when somebody came in
16 MR. SHAD: I read through the Historic 16  and closed it. You couldn't see that.
17 Preservation transcripts and there's a lot of 17 And again, there has been and there
18 talk about other driveways in the neighborhood 18 continues to be a certain, you know, traffic
19 that have been approved. None of them, I don't 19 element that's using that. And there's a task
20  think, were 20 feet. Do you need -- what size 20 force on it right now. So we're trying to
21 are you recommending here or asking for? 21 ecliminate the unnecessary people from going back
22 MR. SHOCKEY: The architect after that 22 there, non-property owners from accessing that
23 first meeting suggested 12 as the ideal for 23 back part of the property. ]
24 access. 24 THE CHAIRWOMAN: But if you reoriented the
25 MR. SHAD: Right. What's the alleyway? 25  garage, that wouldn't be as much of a problem,
) Page 22 Page 24
1 MR. SHOCKEY: Twelve. 1 would it? .
2 MR. SHAD: Good. 2 MR. SHOCKEY: It would be -- well,
3 MR. SHOCKEY: The alley is 12 as well. 3 reorienting it towards a private drive.
4 MR. SHAD: And I don't think it should be 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Right. Right. That s
5 bigger than the alleyway if it was to be 5 what I'm talking about.
6. approved. And the way it's drawn here, it looks 6 MR. SHOCKEY: That won't be a problem. It
7 like probably 20 on the site plan. 7 would still be a problem for the neighbors
‘8 . So through the Chair to the fellow 8 . because there would be access to their property,
9  committee mémbers, if we were to go forward, 1 - [ 9 but it would not allow any access to our '
10 - don't -- I would like to limit it to' 12 feet on - 10 - property at that point. So it's more of a
11 the driveway. 11 security issue.
12 - - That's my thought: Thank you. 127" 7 And, dgain, it's -- it might be more ’
13 - THE CHAIRWOMAN Yes su Mr. Shad Thank 3 personal but having your dnveway of your own -
14°. "you very much. . ... |14 that'you can pull your car'in and then maybe -
15 MR. SHOCKEY: Thank you. 15 pull a car behind it is a valuable asset, you
16 That wasn't a problem with us. We actually 16  know, for 2 homeowner.
17 did redraw it for a small driveway. And 12 17 MS. SELF: Right.
18 would be acccptable 18 MR. SHOCKEY: So it's the function. It
19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Right. I see where 19  never was aesthetic. It was more the function
20  they're actually trying -- I guess it was the 20  of accessing this new addition. And I thought 1
21 Planning Commission tried to talk to you about 21 had it wrapped up because just months previously
22 doing a 16-foot. "It looks like they tried to ' 22 | we did the property next door, and that was a
23 get you to'do a 16-foot instead of a 20. - {23 nonissué on that property next door. - You can’
24 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes. We made an attempt to 24 see the way the garage is oriented on that.
25 - do some aesthetic changes that would have 25 Now, those were different circumstances and
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1 a different time, but still, it's -- the 1 making easements instead of alleys -- where all
2 property right next door -~ a private drive 1 2 of the property owners, I might add, can access
3 don't think would be stretching it for this 3 their property from the back, can access it, you
4  property. 4 know, rightly. Nobody is being displaced by the
s THE.CHAIRWOMAN: So let me ask you onemore | 5  closure. Otherwise, I think they'd be here.
6  question, and then I'll let somebody else. 6 MS. JONES: One other question.
7 MR. SHOCKEY: No problem. 7 On the alley, the building that is on the
8 THE CHAIRWOMAN: If you do get the private 8  cast, on lot 16, the second building, the
9 driveway, you are able to reduce that down to 9  smaller building, what is that? Is that -- is
10 12 feet? 10 that their garage?
i MR. SHOCKEY: Absolutely. 11 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes, I believe it is. Let
12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Then you could leave the 12 me - lot 16 you say?
13 garage oriented in the way that it is drawn on 13 MS. JONES: Lot 16. I'm looking at page --
14 here, correct? 14 this first large sheet.
15 MR. SHOCKEY: That's what we would like to 15 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes, those are two existing
16 do, yes. ‘ 16  garages for those two properties, that is
17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: And for safety reasons, 17 correct.
18 everything would be -- 18 MS. JONES: Okay.
19 MR: SHOCKEY: Yes, absolutely. 19 MR. SHOCKEY: Those are also two-car
20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 20  garages. ’
21 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes. 21, MS. JONES: Those are two-car garages.
22 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Thank you very 22 They come up the alley and make a nght
23 much. 23 turn into the garage?
24 Anybody else have any questions? 24 MR. SHOCKEY: That's correct.
25 Yes, ma'am, Ms. Jones. 25 That first onc makes a right turn, and the
Page 26 ) Page 28
1 MS. JONES: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 1 other one kind of uses that little C-turn there
2 ‘When you say "the other lot," which lot are 2 and accesses it from that.
3 you talking about? 3 MS. JONES: Okay..
4 MR. SHOCKEY: That's the one to the north, 4 MR. SHOCKEY: Yeah. If you look at the
5 actually. It would be lot number 2. 5 second page, the one with the yellow highlights,
6 MS. JONES: Lot 27 6  those are ultimately the two easements that
7 MR. SHOCKEY: Right. 7  would be drawn up if this alley was closed. It
8 You sec how that garage is oriented to have 8  would be one easement -- actually, if I'm_
9" its own private drive, that little C-shape_ 9 technical about it, there is a third easement
10. . drive? And thenits access to the alley is . 10 - .for that block, but it's already been passed -~ -
11 also -- there's an 8-foot fence there for 11 it's already been done. ’
12 security reasons. . 12 :So there would be two more easements, and
13 MS. JONES: Blockmg that Okay ] 113 those two easements would allow a thoroughfare.
4. MR SHOCKEY: So we tried to take some of 14- - And, again, if 1 could back up for just one
15 those same acsthetics and use of material that 1s°  quick second, the alley -- what they did by
16 we did -~ because I was also the developer on 16  closing half of it, they took away the
17 the school building on the corner there as 17 thoroughfare. And, you know, you can do a
18 well. So we tried to use, you know, like 18 U-shape, you can go in the alley and you can
19 materials on all of it and make access easy for 19  turn around and you can come right back out on
20 everybody on there. And that was, like I said, 20  the same street if you want. But.
21 eight years ago and those rentals are now condos 21 The alley was really designed for a
|22 . for sale. We'll be starting to sell them at the 22 thoroughfare use, for the trash man to be able
23 beginning of the year. . ‘|23 - to gét in and go straight through. ‘And he's not -
24 So that's where the thlrd page comes into 24 going to be able to make these 90-degree turns
25 play, by ultimately closing that alley and 25  that are in there.  And nobody really uses it
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1 right now except these two property owners. 1 specifically discusses the fact that for new
2 And, again, by eliminating the alley and 2 structures, this shall be accomplished through
3 making it an easement, everybody on that lot 3 similar roof shape, porches, paint color, and
4 will be the only people that would have 4 other physical characteristics. These are the
s permission to access the backs of their 5 same issues that the Historic Preservation
6  property. 6  Commission looked at to determine whether or not
7 MS. JONES: Okay. So when you talk about 7 it was consistent with the existing structure on
8  half of the alley is closed, you mean the part 8  the property. .
9 where the old school was? 9 So they found -- they found that it did not
10 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes, ma'am. 10 meet that particular provision of the zoning
11 MS. JONES: Okay.. All right. 11 code.
12 MR. SHOCKEY: But -~ if you look at an 12 Additionally and more specifically, the
13 H-shape and you just cut half of the H off, 13 building footprint, as required under the zoning
14 that's kind of the situation. 14 code, shall be limited to 25 percent of the
15 MS. JONES: Okay. Ihave a better 15 gross floor area of the principal structure on
16  understanding. 16  the lot or 750 square feet, whichever is less.
17 . MR. SHOCKEY: And that was done before we 17 What he's proposing to build is 816 square
18 bought the property, by the way. 18 feet. And if you look at his -- if you look at
19 MS. JONES: Okay. 19 his diagram, which is under tab 9 in your
20 MR. SHOCKEY: Thank you. 20  notebooks, he's proposing a footprint of 24 feet
21 MS. JONES: Thank you. 21 - by 34 feet which, according to my math, is 816
22 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. 22 square feet.
23 Mr. Clark. 23 Not only that, but if you look at the next
24 MR. CLARK: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 24 page, it talks about the fact that this
25 I would just like to make a motion that we 25 structure is going to have a kitchenette, it's
' , . Page30 Page 32
't grant the appeal with the stipulation that the 1 going to have a bathroom, a sleeping area, a
2 driveway be no wider than 12 feet, which is the 2 living area, washer and dryer, separate HVAC,
3 width of the alley. . 3 and let's -- you know, try to be convinced that
4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. We haven't heard 4 this is nothing more than a pool cabana. He's
5 . the other side. We still have -- we've still 5 actually got, on the first floor, a pool bath,
6  got -- okay. We've got to hear the other side. 6  if you look at the diagram, immediately below
7 So, Mr. Teal -- I'm sorry. Wait a mmutc 7  one of the second story floor plans.
8  Ms. Jones has one more question. 8 * So he's clearly proposing a garage
9 MS. JONES: I'm sorry One other 9  apartment here, which, under the zoning code, he
10 question. ’ ‘10 is'required to be'no less than 750 square feet.
11 This is a smgle-fanuly dwellmg" 11 Now, the reason why this is important is
127 .7 MR SHOCKEY: Yes. - 12 because he can't legally build this, so he's
13 . MS.JONES: Okay. . |13 going-to have to modify this. And.any
14 - THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you ' {14 - modifications that he has to this is going to .
15 Mr. Teal. : 15 have to go back to the Historic Preservation
16 MR. TEAL: Thank you, Madam Chair. 16  Commission. So that is going to be the next
17 The first issue that I would like to point 17 step for this thing, is he's going to attempt to
18 out to the committee is more of a fundamental 18 go and pull permits. The zoning counter is
19 issue, which is that under the zoning code this 19 going to look at this and say, "Well, wait a
20  building is illegal. It violates the 20  minute. You're in violation of 626.369. You
21 Springfield overlay. The Spnngﬁeld overlay, 21 can'tbuild this." = )
22 as it pertains to garage apan:ments ta]ks about 22 ~ So then.he's going to get denied on-all the
|23~ the building footprint. . 23 architectural rendérings that ke's got and he's
24 First of all, it requires that it's 24 going to get denied on his footprints and he's
25  consistent with the main structure, It 25 going to have to go back to the Historic
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1 Preservation Commission. So having you guys 1 we're not talking about, you know, only a Yugo
2 - approve his application really doesn't do him 2 can fit down this alleyway.
3 anygood. - 3 I mean, the use -- the actual use of this
4 Now, more importantly, I think what -- the 4 alleyway is -- by, you know, operational, large
5  message that needs to be sent is the issue -- he 5 vehicles that don't have any sort of issues
6 made a lot about the fact that the alley is 6  apparently with avoiding any of the obstacles
7  functionally obsolescent. His pictures belie 7 that are apparent in the photograph.
8 that. His pictures show a 10-foot-wide -- 10- 8 The way that -- if you just listen to his
9 to 12-foot-wide paved alleyway. And if you look 9  words, what you would imagine is some, you know,
10 at his diagrams, especially the last one, he's 10 . cattle tract going to the middle of nowhere, a
11 - talking-about a 12-foot easement that's going 11 dirt trail alleyway through these two
12 around the bend. 12.  ‘properties. This is a nicely-paved alleyway
13 But basically there are two structures on 13 that is obviously being used. You can see it
14  that diagram, that their sole means of access to 14 from the photograph that he, himself, provided.
15 their garages is through that 15 -I'would also like to point out that, in
16  functionally-obsolescent alleyway. So the 16  reading the transcript from the Historic
17 chances of the City agreeing to close this 17 Preservation Commission, they tried three
18 functionally-obsolescent alleyway are -- you 18 separate times to come up with a compromise and
19 know, are going to directly impact the two 19  Mr. Shockey wouldn't agree to it. So ultimately
20  property owners immediately to the east of this 20  they ended up denying it. So, you know, it's
21.. property. 21 . not like the Historic Preservation Commission
22 And also the fact that the City, by 22 didn't attempt to work with him on a workable
123 ordinance, closed a portion of that alleyway 23 'solution here.
24 - where the school is located. That school was 24 " So, really, I think what it boils down to
25 built in 1920. So when that alleyway was 25 s, first of all, the garage that he's proposing
. ’ Page 34 ) Page 36
1 closed, it was closed a long time ago. So, I 1 is unworkable. It's unworkable under the zoning
2 mean, this isn't something that the City has 2 code. It's unworkable under the Historic
3 recently accomplished which would make the front 3 Preservation guidelines because he purchased a
4 part of that alleyway functionally obsolescent. 4 commer lot, he's got two frontages, and there
5 Secondly, the issue with regard to the 5 are solutions. ' o
6  application being filed with our Public Works 6 Obviously, the alleyway is workable from a’
7  Department, the City has no record of that. 7 standpoint of providing vehicular access to
8  That would be - have to be forwarded to the 8  driveways. That's what he's proposing here. So
| ¢ Historic Preservation Commission for- approva]. _ 9 the actual use that he's proposing is being
10 = They haven'tseenit. . . 10 accomplished along this-alleyway and on two
11 So as far as this being in the process 11 separate occasions, not only down here but also
12 . being in the works, you know -- if, in fact, it . . |12 . around the comer, down the alley.
13, .is actually in Public Works, which we don't know . {13 So, you know, his concerns over being able
14. - that it is, it-certainly hasn't gone through the 14 todo what he wants to do on this property don't -
15 proper channels or received any sort of 15 line up with what the facts actually are. SoT
16  approvals that would be required in order to get 16 would urge the committee to uphold the decision
17 that accomplished. 17 by the Historic Preservation Commission, ask him
18 The issue as far as the ability to actually 18 to come back with a more workable solution.
19 . come down this alleyway being dangerous because |19 You know, the commissioner right before the
20 of the adjacent property -- you know, we've 20  motion, Commissioner Quinones, actually stated,
J2t  already looked at the photograph. I mean, 21  We want to see a revised elevation facing 9th
22 there's a pretty large blue Cadillac that's 22 -Street so it doesn't look like -- look so ranch
23 - parked.down that alleyway. You can seg'itin. 23 - style. That's inconsistent with what the main
124 his picture. You know, that's not a small car. 24 structure is, which, as you can tell from the
25 So, I mean, from that standpoint, you know, 25  photographs, is a Mediterranean church. And it
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1 actually takes two of the doors and puts them in 1 commission had more than just this square
2 avertical element that creates more of a better 2 footage.
3 massing. 3 MR. SHAD: And that's in the over]ay,
4 So, you know, the commission tried 4 right?
s everything that they could think of to get 5 MR. TEAL: That's in the Springfield
16  Mr. Shockey a design that would work. 6 overlay.
7 Mr. Shockey would have none of it. So, in 7 MR. SHAD: When administratively -- so he
8  essence, the commission was forced to deny his §  can solve the -- if he loses 66 square feet -
9  application, which he decided that he was going 9 Mr. Shockey, would you come back up?
10 to present to the City Council to try and see if 10 MR. SHOCKEY: (Complies.) : .
11 he could get what he wants. 11 MR. SHAD: Did you know that you were over
12 But I think that the report of the Historic 12 the - did you know the 750 square foot was the
13 Preservation staff presents the competent 13 guideline for the area?
14 substantial evidence necessary to find that this 14 MR. SHOCKEY: No.
15.  building is inconsistent with the Secretary of 15 MR. SHAD: Okay.
16  Interior standards, it's inconsistent with the 16 MR. SHOCKEY: Thank you for having me
17 Springfield historic district guidelines, and is 17 back.
18.  inconsistent with chapter 307 of our ordinance 18 The first item, no, I was unaware of.
19 code. And as I pointed out today, it's also 19 MR. SHAD: Thanks.
20  inconsistent with the zoning code as it pertains 20 And back to the staff. When -- who does
21 to the Springfield overlay. 21 the architectural review approval and makes that
22 Thank you. 22 determination whether or not it's compatible,
23 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr. Teal. 23 the planning director?
24 Any questions of Mr. Teal? 24 MR. TEAL: No. That would be the Plannmg
25 Mr. Clark. 25 Commission. It depends on what type it is.
Page 38 Page 40
1 MR. CLARK: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 1 MR. SHAD: Okay.
2 Just a point of clarification. So 2 MR. TEAL: If it's something they can
3 basically what you're saying is, even if for 3 approve administratively, staff --
4 some reason we decide to grant the appeal, he 4 MR. SHAD: Well, when he goes to the zoning
5 still has to go back and start this whole 5 counter to pull the permits, that's when they
6  process all over again because what he's trying 6  have to-decide it right then.
7 to build, he can't build? So it could wind 7 MR. TEAL: The first thing that the zoning
8 up -~ we could be right back here where we 8 . counter is going to look at, in building
9 - started from in six to eight weeks? : 9" inspecticn plan review, they're going to look
{10 - . MR.TEAL: That's correct. 10 -at; have they réceived a certificate of -
11 MR. CLARK: Thank you. 11 appropriateness from the Historic folks to go
12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Mr. Shad. 12+ - forward with this. -If the answer to- that is’
13- - MR SHAD: Through the Chair to staff. If 13 - yes, then they'li look at it,
14 . he went in and tried to pull a permit for'a, - 14" " MR/SHAD: To grant this appeal, the answer
15~ 750-square-foot garage, though, he could do 15 would be yes, right?
16  that? If we granted the appeal today, 16 MR. TEAL: Correct.
17 - theoretically, he could go forward and pull the 17 MR. SHAD: Okay. So we have that. So
18°  permits for a 750-square-foot garage? ) 18 he'll be moving forward. He'll be under -- if
19 MR. TEAL: The problem with that is -- not 19 he's at 750 or less.
20  only is the square footage being 750 square 20 So where -- I'm just trying to figure out
21 feet, it's also the other criteria, which is 21 where the flag would go up that it's not
22 that it's - there-should be a visual 22 - visually compatible. )
23 . - relationship to th¢ main house. . J23° 07 MR TEAL: The flag - well, in essence;
24 MR. SHAD: I understand, right. ] 24 the flag would go up with you folks. Because,
25 MR. TEAL: So we don't know -- I mean, the 25 in essence, by granting the appeal, you would be
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i - making an affirmative finding that his proposed 1 MS. SELF: Iknow. But, I mean, we could.
2 'plans are consistent with the guidelines or 2 And could we also amend it and say that
3 consistent with the Secretary of Interior 3 the--
4  standards, those sorts of things. 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: We could.
s MR. SHAD: Okay. Well, could we grant it 5 MS. SELF: - the aesthetics must be --
| 6  that the director of planning -- amend it so the 6  shall be compatible to the original building?
7  director of planning would make the final 7 MR. TEAL: The concern that 1 would have
8  determination on whether it's compatible? 8 would be who's going to make the determination
9 . MR. TEAL: You can't do that because under 9 about whether or not it actually does conform?
10 chapter 307, 307 vests that with the Historic 10 1 mean, if you put the condition on it that
11 Preservation Commission. 11 says "shall conform with” -- you know, "bé
12 MR. SHAD: Okay. Sir, do you think you 12 consistent with the main structure,” who
13 understand the 750 square feet? Do you think 13 ultimately is going to make that determination
14 you can build it for that, or do you think -- 14 as to whether it is?
15  you agree with Mr. Teal, you have to go back? 15 MS. SELF: The Hlstonc Preservation
16 MR. SHOCKEY: Ido. 16  Commission.
17 I also think that that would come up under 17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Right, Can we send it
18 plan review as well. But that's also something 18 back?
19 that-can be changed right there. You know, you 19 MR. TEAL: Exactly.
20  can take that off for plan review and make those = |20 I mean, what you can do is -- and that's
21 - changes. I've done it before where things have 21 actually another alternative, is that you have
22 not been -- or had to make changes, and you do a 22 the authority not only to approve or deny, but
23 Tevised set right to them and don't go back 23 you also have the authority to remand a matter
24 through the process of it all. 24 back to the Historic Preservation Commission for
125 And they -- they painted a pretty bad 25 further consideration. And that may be a
Page 42 o . Page 44
1 picture of my last few meetings with the . 1. workable solution here, would be to put
2 council, but it was about the orientation. We 2 parameters on it that says, shall not be in
3 were very willing to make aesthetic changes. 3 excess of 750 square feet, driveway shall be no
4 There are arches in the window. It's stucco, 4 wider than 12 feet, and that - you know, for a
5 just like the other property is. 5 determination, in essence, as to whether or
6 Aesthetics was why I was so adamant about 6  not - or to come up with a design that would be
7  appealing this, because it was the basic 7  compatible with the main structure. That would
8  orientation that I have a problem with. I'll 8 be possible.
19 " make it smaller, I'll make it - do a window 9 °MS. SELF: 1 mean, that just seems like-the
10 ' change or a door change, but I don't want to be. 10- . .issue.of the oompatrblhty 1 know the
11 held to accessing and eliminating the private 1l orientation too. But that might be another
12 drive, accessing the alley and then having - 12 . option we can look at. I don't know if that's
13 . being denied on a private driveway. 13 what the committee wants to do, but we could -
14 . .MR SHAD: Thank you. 14 just sénd it back to them with those - with -
15 ‘MR: SHOCKEY: Thank you. . 15 those guxdelmes So I'm just going to move it
16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. 16  that way.
17 Any further questions, discussion? 17 MS. JONES: Is that a motion?
18 MR. SHOCKEY: Madam Chair. 18 MS. SELF: That’s a motion.
19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: You have to be asked a 19 MR. CLARK: Second.
20 question. So just hold on one second. 20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: To remand?
21 Ms. Self. 21 MS._SELF: Yes.
22 . MS.SELF: Just to staff. But we could 22.. THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. I have a motion. -
23 -amend the appeal to say it can only be 750 - 23" MS.SELF: But to remand and - when we
24 square feet, couldn't we? 24  1emand, can we send it back --
25 MR. SHAD: . (inaudible.) 25 - MR, CLARK: With those stipulations.
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1 MS. SELF: -- with the stipulations? 1 areasonable amount west of the property. So
2 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Right. And I think that's 2 there's just a -- so it's not abutting the
3 what I'm hearing from the committee, is what 3 alleyway right on the line.
4  they would like to do is remand it back but add 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Are these trees or is this
5 the conditions that we were just discussing. 5  afence (indicating)? What are these little
6 Mr. Reingold. 6  things?
7 MR. REINGOLD: If we can just clarify those 7 MS. JONES: Madam Chairman, can we ask the
8  various - 8 owner?
19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: We'll go through it, 9 MR. SHAD: Mr. Shockey.
10 right. 10 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Mr. Shockey.
11 MR. REINGOLD: - aspects agam That 11 MS. JONES:  Are those trees?
12 would be great. 12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: These little designs --
13 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Mr Teal, you actually did |13 MR. SHOCKEY: The casements that he's
14  apretty good job, and I think we're -- if you 14 referring to, is that 3 feet or 4 feet off the
15 - want to just -- because what we're talking about 15 alley side?
16 is the width of the driveway -- which I think 16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes.
17 Mr. Shad had already proposed at one point -- 17 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes.
18 . the width of the driveway, square footage, and 18 MS. JONES: Those are trees that are shown
19 also the design, the architectural design. 19 on your drawing?
20 MR. TEAL: The-conditions, as I understood - 20 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes. We put a4-foot - or a
21  them, would be that the driveway would be 21 4-foot planter.
22 approved to access the property -- - 22 MS. JONES: Okay. That's what I thought.
23 THE CHAIRWOMAN: From a private driveway. 23 MR. SHAD: And can you go -- now that we're
24 MR. TEAL: -- from a private driveway off 24 down to 12 feet and you had 20 feet, can you
25  -of 9th Street, not the alley. . 25  justuse that 8 feet and leave that extra 8 feet
’ Page 46 ) Page 48
1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: But the width would be [ we now just got, leave that on the alleyway
2 12 feet. 2 side?
3 MR. TEAL: But that the w1dth would be 3 MR. SHOCKEY: The alley side?
4 12 —-no larger than 12 feet, that the square 4 MR. SHAD: Yeah.
5 footage of the footprint of the building itself 5 MR. SHOCKEY: That's reasonable.
6 would be no more than 750 square feet, and that 6  Everything that you've made recommendations
7 the design of the structure itself would be 7  before is reasonable to me, yes.
8 . .compatible -- let me read the exact ]anguage - 8 " THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay.
9 visually compatrb]e in re]atzonshrp to the main ‘9 MR. SHAD: The extra 8 fect that we're
10 house. 10 going from 12 to 20, leaving that 8 fect on the
11 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, sir. 11 alley side.
12 MR SHAD: (ndudible) 12" THE CHAIRWOMAN: Or the cast side of the
13 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Arid Mr.  Shad wants'to add 13 property.
i4 " afriendly amendment. o : 14 . MR SHAD: The east side.
15 . MR. SHAD: Thank you. 15 MR. SHOCKEY: Eight foot total?
16 Through the Chair to the committee and 16 MR. SHAD: Eight foot total.
17 staff. Can we add on there -- I wanted to -- 17 MR. SHOCKEY: From the fence? From the
18 the driveway to be -- have a'little bit of -- 18 property line?
19 away from the setback from the alleyway. Canwe |19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: No. Because you're
20 put on there -- I wanted to have an island there 200 losing -- because from 20 -- you're gaining
21 between the alleyway. 21 8 feet. Sol think what you're saying --
22 THE CHAIRWOMAN: You’ want a greenspace" . 2 MR, SHOCKEY: It would really offset.the
23 MR SHAD: ‘A greenspace. B PX) dnveway too much and not in front of the actual
24 So whether it's 10 feet or -- should be 24  doors.
25 engineered so that the driveway is sct as far -- 25 MR. SHAD: Okay. I think 8 feet total -
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I would probably be enough, another 4 feet. 1 MR. REINGOLD: To the Chair, I'm just
2 MR. SHOCKEY: It's got 4 right now. 2 discussing with staff concerning all the
3 MR. SHAD: 1 just wanted it not to -- to 3 additional -
4 give it a little space from that side. I think 4 MR. TEAL: Ithink I went through the first
5 -another 4 feet in addition to that would be 5 . three pretty well.
6 fine. 6 The last one, 1'd like to propose the
7 Why don't we just do 10 feet off the 7  language that the driveway be set back from the
8  property line. You'll be fine with that. 8  alley no less than 10 feet from the easternmost
9 MR. SHOCKEY: Okay. I'll be fine with 9  property line which runs along -- would access
10 tha : 10 Sth Street.
11 MR.SHAD: Ten feet off the property line n THE CHAIRWOMAN: That's correct.
12 for the -- that. And the -- . 12 And then just to let the historic planning
13 Do we want to address orientation, that -- 13 commission know that we do not have an issue
14 T don't know who on the committee -- are we 14 with the current orientation.
15  saying that we are okay with the orientation? 15 Mr. Shockey, are you following this?
16 Is that in the appeal, Jason? 16 MR. SHOCKEY: Yes. It's going to go back
17 MR. TEAL: One option that we were 17 to the committee, but it’s going to go back to
18 considering over here would be to actually 18 the committee with their recommendations as we
19  -orient the garage doors towards the interior of 19 just spoke of? '
20  the property. And actually it would align with 20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: With our recommendation.
21 Councilman Shad's recommendation for the setback (21 And it's going to be pretty specific what
22°  from the driveway so that the driveway -would 22 they're going to be looking at. It's really
[23 - come in and then you could make a 90-degree turn (23 "going to be more of your architectural is what
24 to access the three bays of the garage. You 24 they're going to be looking at.
25 could even sweep it out a little bit so you 25 MR. SHOCKEY: I'll take the amount of
: ) Page 50 Page 52
1 could actually turn in. 1 square foot in quesuon off the long side of the-
2 THE CHAIRWOMAN: 1see what you're saying. 2 property, obviously. The -- T would really like
3 MR. TEAL: But that would address the 3 six instead of ten. I just-- 1 know the
4 orientation of the building with the doors 4 property in depth, and I just think ten foot is
5 facing the interior of the property as he s ' going to look a little awkward, just a little
6  requested, and would also actually address the 6. awkward off of there.
-7 concerns of the commission as far as the widest 7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: But that's including that
8 part of the garage facing Sth Street. 8 4 feet you already have. So that's just another
g " 'MRSHAD: I'm actually - through the . 9 6 feet. And you're already gaining because
10 . Chair to the comamittee. I'm actually okay wnh 10, . you've got a 20-foot driveway drawn in here.- So
11 the orientation the way he lays it out here. 11 you're already gaining --
12 . And I'd like - if we all are okay with.it. If .. 12,. . . .MR.SHOCKEY: 1would rather greenscape the
13 . we're not, then we'll go back. . : 13- . other side of the driveway. 1 mean, I'm all
14 . - But if we're-all okay with the orientation - 14 . about the greenscape. Don't get me wrong on
15 the way it's presenited, 1'd like at least to let 15 that. All about that. But I think it just --
16 the HPC know, in addition to those other things, 16 the orientation, I would just appreciate a
17 that we did not look unfavorably on the 17 compromise to 6 feet if that's possible, but
18 orientation, or somehow say that. Could we take 18 everything else sounds right.
19 astraw ballot? 19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. We'll go to eight.
20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: No, I think we're all -- 20  How about that?
|21 MR. SHAD: Everyone -~ 21 MR. SHOCKEY: Eight. Thank you.
“[22 . .THE CHAIRWOMAN: rthmk we're all in 22 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Jason, can you take that
23 . agreement with that. - o ‘123 to éight? - So it'would be the 4 foot -~ -
24 MR. SHAD: Okay. 24 MR. TEAL: The setback from the alleyway
25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Dylan, do you have this? 25 would be 8 feet?
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1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Correct, ‘ 1 with the following conditions:
2 MR. SHOCKEY: Through the Chair, would it 2 That the driveway is approved for-access
3 be possible to ask, since they're all here, is 3 from 9th Street; however, the driveway will be
4 there any specific assthetics that were on there 4 no wider than 12 feet, and it will be set back
5 that were -- that were not approved of at that 5  from the alleyway no less than 8 feet from the
6  meeting? Can Helena maybe comment on thator -- | 6  easternmost property line along 9th Street.
7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: There's actually some -- 1 7 That it will be -- that the footprint of
8  think it's Mr. Quinones's is pretty -- lays it 8 the building will be no larger than 750 square
9 out 9 feet, and that the committee approves the
10 MR. SHOCKEY: Of the committee? 10 orientation of the garage, and remands it to the °
1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Right. So I think that's 11 Historic Preservation Commission fora  ~
12 why we really want them to go back and look at 12 determination as to an appropriate design of the
13 it. That's their area of expertise. 13 structure in consistency with the guidelines and
14 MR. SHOCKEY: " Okay. 14 the Secretary of Interior standards.
15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: So 1 think that was our 15 - THE CHAIRWOMAN: Excellent. Thank you.
16  opinion, is that's why we're remanding it back, 16 Committee, good with that?
17 so they can take a look at that. 17 MS. SELF: (Inaudible.)
18 MR. SHOCKEY: Right. They'll just do a new 18 MR. SHAD: Second.
19  rendering, basically, for the -- 19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. We have a motion
20~ THE CHAIRWOMAN: And kind of take into 20 andsecond.
21 consideration -- because he's already laid it 21 Let's see. I guess we need -- this is the
122 out pretty clearly. : 22  amendment. So we need a motion on the
23 * MR.SHOCKEY: Okay. 23 amendment,
a4 MR. TEAL: And, Madam Chair, he can 24 MR. SHAD: Move the amendment.
25 certainly get with staff. 1 mean, staff does 25 MS. JONES: Second. -
. Page 54 _ o Page 56
1 this all the time. 1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: A motion and second on the
2 And so they can certainly work with you 2 amendment.
3 on -- you know, they were at the same commission 3 Any discussion on the amendment?
4 meeting. 4 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (NO response.)
5 MR. SHOCKEY: Right. 5 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Seeing none, all in favor,
6 MR. TEAL: So they can ---understood the -- 6  please say aye.
7 MR. SHOCKEY: Right. ) 7 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Aye.
8 .. . MR.TEAL: And also they have a meeting 8 _THE CHAIRWOMAN: Opposed, like sign. -
9 with the Chair of the commission, I guess. And 9 " COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (NO response.) ]
10 : - they could potentially run some ideas past her: 10° ° ° THE CHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you
11 But you can work w1th staff and they would 11 approved the amendment. :
12~ - direct you.* 112 ' MR.SHAD: Move the bill as amended.
13 MR. SHOCKEY: Okay Thank yoir. And I do 13 MR. CLARK: Second.
147 apprecxate the compromise. . . 14 . ' THE CHAIRWOMAN: Motxon and second on the
15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, sir. 15 bill as amended, to remand back to the Historic
16 MR. SHOCKEY: Both sides. 16  Preservation Commission.
17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. 17 Any discussion on the bill?
18 Okay. Dylan, can we have the motion, 18 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response.)
19 please? Or Jason. Whoever wants to repeat the 19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Seeing none, open the
20  motion. 20  ballot and record the vote.
21 MR. TEAL: It wﬂl be an amendment to the 21 (Committee ballot opened.)
22 original legislation, o it will be in the form ’ Cof22e ' MS. COPELAND: (Votes yea.)
23 - of an amendment. 23 " MR.RAY: (Votes yea.)
24 The.amendment would be to remand the matter - {24 .. MR. CLARK: (Votes yea.)
25  back to the Historic Preservation Commission 25 ° °  MS.JONES: (Votes yea.)
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1 MS. SELF: (Votes yea. )
2 MR. SHAD: (Votes yea.)
3 (Committee ballot closed.)
4 MS. LAHMEUR: Six yeas, zero nays.
5 THE CHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you've
6  approved and amended 2006-1157 to be remanded
7 back to Historic Preservation.
8 Thank you.
9 Okay. At this time, this meeting will be
10 adjourned, and so we can go - and we'll be -
11 starting the regular LUZ Committee meeting in’
12 approximately ten minutes, and that should be at
13 about 5:10.°
14 We apologize.. Our hearing took a little
15" bit longer. We'll be back in about '
16 ten minutes.
17 (The above proceedings were adjourned at
18 5:00 p.m.) )
19 - -
20
21
22
23
24
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